

CARL CADET

781-510-6009 | CADET_CARL@YAHOO.COM | Randolph MA, 02368

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/carlcadet/>

With 10 years of education and leadership experience, I've recently completed the Biotech Career Foundations certificate program designed by Bioersivity in partnership with the Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences. I am seeking to transition into an early-career role in the life sciences. My education and leadership background, combined with technical and soft skills from the program, make me well-suited for a career in life sciences. I'm eager to apply my collaborative and leadership skills to benefit your team.

EDUCATION

Bioersivity – Biotech Career Foundations Jun 2024
Certificate of Completion

ENDICOTT COLLEGE May 2022
Master's Degree in Educational Leadership & Software Systems

UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS BOSTON May 2020
Bachelor of Science in Sports Leadership & Administration

MASSASOIT COMMUNITY COLLEGE May 2018
Associates Degree in Liberal Arts

EXPERIENCE

Lead Instructor
3 Point Foundation Sep 2023 – May 2024

- Work with other program staff to ensure all goals are on track, including academic and social-emotional skill development outcomes.
- Provide the Director of Education and program staff with relevant and timely data regarding families and students.
- Keep appropriate records, files and documentation to facilitate effective program delivery, including rosters, attendance records, and summaries of questions and/or reflections on what students learned

Asst. Director of Admissions / DEI Associate / Football Coach
St. Mark's School, Southborough, MA Jun 2022 – June 2023

- Served as a key member of the Admission Committee, responsible for reading and evaluating admission files
- Interviewed and evaluated prospective candidates.
- Assisted in providing diversity-focused training for various groups of students, faculty, and staff

Project Leader / Manager Jan 2016 – Dec 2018
Astro Pak Corp, Haverhill MA

Astro Pak provides services to over 15 sectors including: Biotechnology, Pharmaceutical, Aerospace, Semiconductor, and other selected Industrial markets.

- Experienced with CGMP training to work in clean room conditions for biopharmaceuticals, large industrials, NASA space center. Responsible for contacting clients and setting up jobs.
- Installed, and set up operation for Astro Pak equipment to customer's systems to execute chemical cleaning process
- Worked with various chemicals including but not limited to: citric, caustic and other hazardous chemicals
- Completed all required Safety Training including PPE and OSHA Certification
- Maintained a clean work area to CEO (Clean, Efficient, Organized)/5S Standards
- Maintained equipment and ensure that equipment is calibrated and in good working order

SKILLS

- **Leadership** - As a well-respected leader of young men & women in the Northeast I have been an agent of positive change by providing an Inclusive, Diverse and Equitable platform for all youth. Founded a Non-profit to help continue growth and development through youth football activities.
- **Team Work/Collaborative** – As a former collegiate athlete and current coach I understand the importance of working in a team environment to achieve success. I have the ability to work with diverse groups and navigate information clearly.

VOLUNTEER WORK

I am a Member and Mentee of My Brother's Keeper – Boston, Massachusetts

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

Multi-lingual Fluent in English, French, and Haitian Creole